Sanchez, Alex A.

From: Sanchez, Alex A.

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 10:50 AM

To: ‘'maryann@hlsnm.org'

Cc: Duneman, Donald M.

Subject: Neighborhood Association Notification

Attachments: Neighborhood Association_Mary Ann Wolf-Lyerla_8-2-18.pdf; Zone Atlas Map D-09-
Z.pdf

Hello Ms. Wolf-Lyerla,

Attached is a letter to inform Montecito Estates Community Association that Wilson & Company, Inc., acting as agents
for KB Homes New Mexico, Inc. is requesting approval for Vista Vieja Subdivision Unit 2 Subdivision Improvements
Agreement Extension. The purpose of this extension is to allow more time for construction of the improvements. Also
attached is a vicinity map showing the location of this project on Zone Atlas Page D-09-Z for your reference. If you have

any questions please let me know.

Alex Sanchez
Civil Engineer

Wilson & Company, Inc., Engineers & Architects

4401 Masthead Street NE, Suite 150 | Albuquerque, NM 87109
505-348-4000 Office | 505-348-4046 Direct | 505-348-4055 Fax
www.wilsonco.com_| Alex.Sanchez@wilsonco.com




Sanchez, Alex A.

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello Ms. Corcoran,

Sanchez, Alex A.

Thursday, August 2, 2018 10:29 AM

‘kcorcoran@cgres.com'

Duneman, Donald M.

Neighborhood Association Notification

Neighborhood Association_Kim_Corcoran_8-2-18.doc; Zone Atlas Map D-09-Z.pdf

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

Thank You,
Alex Sanchez
Civil Engineer

Wilson & Company, Inc., Engineers & Architects

4401 Masthead Street NE, Suite 150 | Albuquerque, NM 87109
505-348-4000 Office | 505-348-4046 Direct | 505-348-4055 Fax
www.wilsonco.com_| Alex. Sanchez@wilsonco.com




Sanchez, Alex A.
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From: Sanchez, Alex A.
Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 10:39 AM
To: tgurule@cgres.com
Cc: Duneman, Donald M.
Subject: Neighborhood Association Notification
Attachments: Neighborhood Association_Tracy Gurule_8-2-18.pdf; Zone Atlas Map D-09-Z.pdf

Hello Ms. Gurule,

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
www.wilsonco.com | Alex.Sanchez@wilsonco.com




Sanchez, Alex A.

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello Ms. Davis,

Sanchez, Alex A.

Thursday, August 2, 2018 10:45 AM

'sportmom4u@aol.com'’

Duneman, Donald M.

Neighborhood Association Notification

Neighborhood Association_Christine Davis_8-2-18.pdf; Zone Atlas Map D-09-Z.pdf

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

Hello Ms. Willoughby,

Sanchez, Alex A.

Thursday, August 2, 2018 10:57 AM

jwilloughby@aamnm.com'

Duneman, Donald M.

Neighborhood Association Notification

Neighborhood Association_Jody Willoughby_8-2-18.pdf; Zone Atlas Map D-09-Z.pdf

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
Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 11:01 AM
To: bhetherington@aamnm.com
Cc: Duneman, Donald M.
Subject: Neighborhood Association Notification
Attachments: Neighborhood Association_Brandy Hetherington_8-2-18.pdf; Zone Atlas Map D-09-
Z.pdf

Hello Ms. Hetherington,

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




